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Daniel Simpson (Housing)

Subject: FW: Bat Derogation License - Harpers Island Cork

  

From: Housing wildlifelicence <wildlifelicence@npws.gov.ie>  
Sent: Thursday 21 November 2024 07:34 
To: Daniel Simpson (Housing) <Daniel.Simpson@npws.gov.ie> 
Subject: FW: Bat Derogation License - Harpers Island Cork 
  
  
  

From: Sharon Casey <Sharon.Casey@CorkCoCo.ie>  
Sent: Wednesday 20 November 2024 17:00 
To: Housing wildlifelicence <wildlifelicence@npws.gov.ie> 
Subject: RE: Bat Derogation License - Harpers Island Cork 
  
CAUTION: This eMail originated from outside your organisaƟon and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links or open any 
aƩachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecƟng the email and know that the content is safe.  If you are in any doubt, please 
contact the OGCIO IT Service Desk. 
  
  
Hi Dan, 
  
The bat box to which this applicaƟon relates is located on a tree which forms part of a treeline located immediately 
adjacent to the Cork-Cobh railway line which bounds Harpers Island.  There is a safety issue with the trees which are 
overmature, given their locaƟon along the railway line to one side and adjoining a public walkway to the other.  I am 
advised by the Area Engineer that the trees have to be removed to prevent any risk of the trees or limbs falling onto 
either the acƟve line or the public walkway.  The alternaƟve to this (retaining the trees) poses a significant safety 
risk to the railway line and to the public.  It is intended to replace the non-naƟve line of trees with a naƟve 
hedgerow which will have benefits for biodiversity generally including bats.  The hedgerow will be managed so that 
it does not become a safety risk in the future.  
  
The bat box is proposed to be removed to another nearby tree within the orchard area of the old farm-house 
complex.   
  
Hopefully this is sufficient informaƟon for you, please come back if you require more? 
  
Regards 
  
Sharon 
  

From: Housing wildlifelicence <wildlifelicence@npws.gov.ie>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 3:20 PM 
To: Sharon Casey <Sharon.Casey@CorkCoCo.ie> 
Subject: FW: Bat Derogation License - Harpers Island Cork 
  
  

CAUTION FROM CORK COUNTY COUNCIL IT SECURITY: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do 
not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If in doubt, please contact 
itservicedesk@corkcoco.ie / ext 5700 or phishingreport@corkcoco.ie to report the e-mail as suspicious  
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Hi Sharon,  
  
Thank you for your applicaƟon. 
  
Currently there are no suitable alternaƟves menƟoned in the report as per Q11 in the applicaƟon form. 
If you can get those back to me, whether in the report or within the thread of this email, I can forward such onto 
regional staff for assessment. 
  
A guide to what informaƟon is required in the report can be viewed on the below pdf file: 
strict-protecƟon-of-certain-animal-and-plant-species.pdf (npws.ie) 
  
Anything I can do to help, please let me know 
  
  
Dan Simpson 
Wildlife Licencing Unit  
— 
An Roinn Tithíochta, Rialtais Áitiúil agus Oidhreachta 
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage 
 
An tSeirbhis Páirceanna Náisiúnta agus Fiadhúlra 
National Parks and Wildlife Service 
 
90 Sráid an Rí Thuaidh, Margadh na Feirme, Baile Átha Cliath 7, D07 N7CV 
90 King Street North, Smithfield, Dublin 7, D07 N7CV  

  

From: Housing wildlifelicence <wildlifelicence@npws.gov.ie>  
Sent: Tuesday 12 November 2024 09:46 
To: Daniel Simpson (Housing) <Daniel.Simpson@npws.gov.ie> 
Subject: FW: Bat Derogation License - Harpers Island Cork 
  
  
  

From: Sharon Casey <Sharon.Casey@CorkCoCo.ie>  
Sent: Tuesday 12 November 2024 09:31 
To: Housing wildlifelicence <wildlifelicence@npws.gov.ie> 
Cc: Tom O'Donnell <tom@odonnellenviro.ie>; Colm Breslin <colm@odonnellenviro.ie> 
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
  
  
  
To whom it may concern,  
  
please find aƩached an applicaƟon for a DerogaƟon License to permit the relocaƟon of a bat box at Harpers Island 
Wetlands  Cork.  The box is located on a Leylandii tree which is to be removed as part of ongoing biodiversity 
enhancement works at the site (the tree is one of a line of non naƟve trees located along the boundary of the site 
which it is proposed to replace with a naƟve hedgerow).  It is proposed to move the box to nearby locaƟon on site 
per the details set out in the Bat DerogaƟon License SupporƟng InformaƟon document aƩached with the applicaƟon 
form. 
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We look forward to hearing from you in relaƟon to this maƩer.   
  
Regards, 
  
Sharon 
  
Sharon Ní Cathasaigh | Éiceolaí | Pleanáil agus Forbairt                         
Comhairle Contae Chorcaí | Halla an Chontae | Corcaigh | T12 R2NC Éire                              
T +353-(0)21 – 428 5869  
sharon.casey@corkcoco.ie  |  www.corkcoco.ie 
  
Sharon Casey | Ecologist | Planning & Development  
Cork County Council | County Hall | Cork | T12 R2NC Ireland 
T +353-(0)21 – 428 5869  
sharon.casey@corkcoco.ie  |  www.corkcoco.ie 
Tairseach na gcustaiméirí / Customer Portal: www.yourcouncil.ie 
  

Cé gur féidir liom ríomhphoist a léamh agus a sheoladh lasmuigh de ghnáthuaireanta oibre, nílim ag súil le freagra ná gníomh uaitse lasmuigh 
de d’uaireanta oibre féin.While I may read and send emails outside normal working hours I do not expect a response or action outside your 
own working hours. 

  
Smaoinigh ar an Ɵmpeallacht sula ndéanann tú an ríomhphost seo a phriontáil.  
Please consider the Environment before prinƟng this mail. 

 
  
  
  
  
  

www.corkcoco.ie  

      

  

   

  

  

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tú an ríomhphost 
seo a phriontáil. 
Please consider the Environment before printing this mail.  
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Tá an t-eolas sa ríomhphost seo (agus in aon chomhad a 
ghabhann leis) rúnda agus ceaptha i gcomhair úsáide don seolaí 
amháin. Mura seolaí tú, níl tú údaraithe an ríomhphost nó aon 
cheangaltán a léamh, a chóipeáil nó a úsáid. Má bhfuair tú an 
ríomhphost seo trí bhotún, ar mhiste leat é sin a chur in iúl don 
seoltóir trí r-phost ar ais agus ansin é a scriosadh. 

This e-mail and any attachment contains information which is 
private and confidential and is intended for the addressee only. If 
you are not an addressee, you are not authorised to read, copy 
or use the e-mail or any attachment. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and then 
destroy it. 
  

www.corkcoco.ie  
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attachment. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the 
sender by return e-mail and then destroy it. 
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phriontáil. 
Please consider the Environment before printing this mail. 

Tá an t-eolas sa ríomhphost seo (agus in aon chomhad a ghabhann leis) 
rúnda agus ceaptha i gcomhair úsáide don seolaí amháin. Mura seolaí tú, 
níl tú údaraithe an ríomhphost nó aon cheangaltán a léamh, a chóipeáil nó 
a úsáid. Má bhfuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí bhotún, ar mhiste leat é sin a 
chur in iúl don seoltóir trí r-phost ar ais agus ansin é a scriosadh. 

This e-mail and any attachment contains information which is private and 
confidential and is intended for the addressee only. If you are not an 
addressee, you are not authorised to read, copy or use the e-mail or any 
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